From: Richard Helfers

To: Adam Snow

Cc: Nhan, Johnny; Cory Charpentier

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Monday"s meeting(s) - 2
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 11:11:53 AM
Attachments: Outlook-w1403tfa.png

Outlook-5gaylz4e.ong

Adam, can you confirm the time on the schedule (invite) is accurate. My calendar is indicating
830am. | assume it is 830am ET and 930am CT, correct. May everyone enjoy their weekend.

Rick
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From: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>

Cc: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>; Cory Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Monday's meeting(s)

This Message Is From an External Sender

. . - Report Suspicious
This message came from outside your organization.

Sounds good! Invite updated.

On Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 11:47 AM Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu> wrote:
My schedule is clear to meet at either 930am or 1130am.
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From: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>; Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>; Cory

Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Monday's meeting(s)

Happy Friday everyone,

Can we move Monday’s meeting to 9:30 instead of 10? I got roped into a search committee
that meets at that time. I’'m even available at 11:30.

This might be for the next few Mondays but I’ll have to check.
Thanks,

Johnny
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